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TO:         COMMUNITY BOARD 12 MEMBERS, ELECTED OFFICIALS AND INTERESTED PARTIES 

 

FROM:   YIDEL PERLSTEIN, CHAIRMAN  

 

RE:          JANUARY  AGENDA 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The next scheduled meeting of Community Board 12 will be held on:  

 

 

 

TUESDAY JANUARY 26, 2021 at 7:00 P.M. 

VIA ZOOM 
 

 

AGENDA 
 

 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

2. ADOPTION OF DECEMBER MINUTES  

3. CHAIRMAN’S REMARKS – YIDEL PERLSTEIN  

4. PUBLIC SESSION 

5. APPOINTMENT OF NOMINATING COMMITTEE – YIDEL PERLSTEIN 

6. CONEY ISLAND HOSPITAL UPDATES – BRIDGET INGRAHAM 

7. HOUSING COMMITTEE REPORT – JOSEPH GROSS  

• Article XI application on eight buildings located at 961 42nd Street, 983 46th Street, 902 47th Street, 

914 47th Street, 926 46th Street, 864 49th Street, 1016 50th Street, and 5001 10th Avenue 

8. DISTRICT MANAGER’S REPORT – BARRY SPITZER  

9. OLD BUSINESS  

10. NEW BUSINESS  

11. ATTENDANCE  

12. ADJOURN 
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